ﬁ' g k

TAHOE*TRUCKE
UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

PATHWAYS TO POSSIBILITIES AND STUDENT SUCCESS

DATE: November 16, 2022

TO: Board of Education

FROM: Carmen Ghysels, Superintendent Chief Learning Officer
SUBJECT: Accept Grant from Martis Camp Community Foundation for

Special Friends Program to Support the Wellness Center at
Glenshire Elementary School

PRESENTED BY: Annamarie Cohen, Executive Director of Student Services

ACTION REQUESTED

Accept Grant from Martis Camp Community Foundation for Special Friends Program to
Support the Wellness Center at Glenshire Elementary School

BACKGROUND INFORMATION

The mission of the Martis Camp Community Foundation is to elevate the quality of life
in the greater Truckee Community by making a positive impact in the areas of
education, youth development, human services, and recreation.

This grant is made in order to have a place for students to talk, regulate connect,
problem-solve, ask questions, meet new friends, and join clubs at the Wellness Center in
Glenshire Elementary School.

RESOURCES REQUIRED: $30,000.00 — Martis Camp Community Foundation

PREPARED BY: Lupita Vazquez, Executive Assistant

Attachments: Grant form and grant application



